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Clarification to Tender: No 2 

 

Title of Procedure: Airborne Ground Surveillance and 
Reconnaissance (AGSR) Services in Bosnia and Herzegovina 

 
Ref: 14.OP.OS.001 

 
Date: 15/07/2014 

 

 Question  Answer 

1 When will the RFP be sent out ? 

The tendering dossier was published on 
EDA website on 03/07/2014. Please 
find the link below: 
http://www.eda.europa.eu/procurement-
gateway/opportunites/eda-
procurement/procurement-
view/14.op.os.001---airborne-ground-
surveillance-and-reconnaissance-(agsr)-
services-in-bosnia-and-herzegovina 
 

2 
Will the ToC be EDA standard ToC? 
 

The tendering dossier is based on the 
Athena procurement rules. 

3 

 
Is it a manned system and what endurance? 
 

The service has to be provided with a 
manned platform. 
The endurance - maximum duration of 
6 hours within BiH as stated at  4.2.1 of 
the Annex II (ToR) of the tendering 
dossier.   

4 
What will be the delivery time from contract 
date to service start? 

The contract should be signed in 
October 2014, the service should start 
01/01/2015. November and December 
2014 are foreseen as a mobilization 
period. 

5 
Does the service provider provides 
everything: equipment, maintenance, 
operators ? 

Yes, please find more information in 
Annex II (ToR) of the tendering dossier.  

6 
Is It possible to meet someone to discuss 
this, before the RFP comes out? 
 

The on-site meeting took place on 
11/07/2014 in Sarajevo as mentioned in 
the tendering dossier. The minutes from 
the meeting will be available online 
soon. No other meeting is foreseen. 

 

http://www.eda.europa.eu/procurement-gateway/opportunites/eda-procurement/procurement-view/14.op.os.001---airborne-ground-surveillance-and-reconnaissance-(agsr)-services-in-bosnia-and-herzegovina
http://www.eda.europa.eu/procurement-gateway/opportunites/eda-procurement/procurement-view/14.op.os.001---airborne-ground-surveillance-and-reconnaissance-(agsr)-services-in-bosnia-and-herzegovina
http://www.eda.europa.eu/procurement-gateway/opportunites/eda-procurement/procurement-view/14.op.os.001---airborne-ground-surveillance-and-reconnaissance-(agsr)-services-in-bosnia-and-herzegovina
http://www.eda.europa.eu/procurement-gateway/opportunites/eda-procurement/procurement-view/14.op.os.001---airborne-ground-surveillance-and-reconnaissance-(agsr)-services-in-bosnia-and-herzegovina
http://www.eda.europa.eu/procurement-gateway/opportunites/eda-procurement/procurement-view/14.op.os.001---airborne-ground-surveillance-and-reconnaissance-(agsr)-services-in-bosnia-and-herzegovina
http://www.eda.europa.eu/procurement-gateway/opportunites/eda-procurement/procurement-view/14.op.os.001---airborne-ground-surveillance-and-reconnaissance-(agsr)-services-in-bosnia-and-herzegovina

